
From: 

To: 
CC: 
Sent: 1/5/2021 5:01:40 PM 
Subject: RE: 2021 Projects with B&V 

Classification: O~~t ÷~~;J,! 
B&V Team, 

Below are the notes I received from today’s field scoping meeting: 

~Keswick 1101: Move forward with the Preferred scope except continue OH from LR 1586 all the 
way to SAP ID 101469508 with 1/0ACSR TW. Harden tap off of fuse 2407 with 1/0ACSR TW. 

~Konocti 1101 Replace in place. Note on updated key sketch that the conductor between LR 
95078 to fuse 6561 will already be replaced with 3-397AI TW under PM# 35117061. We will move forward with 
replacing in place. 

~Upper Lake 1101 Remove the "ECOP" from EDRS 2020-82007 title. We will move forward 
with remote grid option and installing TW between the substation and 472084. 

~Bucks Creek 1101: There is a chance we may move forward with ALL UG proposal. Customer at Loc F 
may be relocated (need to talk to Railroad services) to confirm since Remote Grid does not seem like an option. 
On hold until we can decide whether or not to move forward with ALL UG. 

For the projects listed above, the field scoping documents have not been returned to us, but this is something we 
can start on. 

Below is the status of projects that have already been field scoped.~- please let me 
know the status of Las Gallinas A 1105 & Fulton 1107 is. 

Status Short Text Year Project’ 

8. Field Review (;omments SH - Upper Lake 1101 CB 2021 

8. Field Review (;omments SH - Keswick 1101 LR 1586 2021 

8. Field Review (;omments SH - Konocti 1102 LR 965078 2021 

8. Field Review ( :omments SH - Bucks Creek 1101 CB 2021 

8. Field Review (;omments ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904 2021 
10. Sent for Final Approval ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726 2021 

8. Field Review Comments ECOP - FULTON 1107- H02-LR604 2021 
10. Sent for Final Approval ECOP - SILVERAD© 2102 - H02-LR58626 2021 

10. Sent for Final Approval ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626 2021 

As of now, I have--working on key sketches for Middletown 1103 LR 830, and 
working on key sketches for Putah Creek 1102 & North Dublin 2101. 

Thanks, 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000684 



From: ~ 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 09:23 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 2021 Projects with B&V 

Classification: h~,~÷rn~! 
B&V Team, 

Some of us are getting field scoping documentation comments returned to us. Once the Field Scoping 
Documentation is returned, please create a new folder within the Hardening folder and create a "Field Scoping" file 
and save all your previous file in "Job Package" file as shown in the screenshot below: 

In the Field Scoping file, please be sure to save all the files~sends us, including his email: 

I 
Please be sure to review the documents~provides and let him know if you concur with the ADE’s 
proposal. 

~Please review the following Field Scoping Documents below, and 
know if you concur with the proposal. Once you concur, please create the final key sketch. 

Status Short Text Year F 

8. Field Review Comments ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H02-LR58626 2021 

8. Field Review Comments ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904 2021 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000685 



8. Field Review Comments ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726 2021 

8. Field Review Comments ECOP - FULTON 1107- H02-LR604 2021 

8. Field Review Comments ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626 2021 

~~Once you are done with the Las Gallinas A 1105, please work with ~on creating the key 
sketches (3 proposals based on the KMZ) for all four phases on Middletown 1103 LR 830: 

Status Short Text Year Project’ 

6. AA Submitted SH - Middletown 1103 LR 830 PH1 2021 

6. AA Submitted SH - Middletown 1103 LR 830 PH2 2021 

6. AA Submitted SH - Middletown 1103 LR 830 PH3 2021 

6. AA Submitted SH - Middletown 1103 LR 830 PH4 2021 

~1 created KMZ files & routed the AA for projects below. Please create key sketches (3 proposals 
based on the KMZ) for all the projects: 

Status Short Text Year Project’ 

6. AA Submitted CWSP - PUTAH CREEK 110246012 2021 

6. AA Submitted CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 2021 

6. AA Submitted CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 2021 

Thank you all for the support, I look forward to working with you this year. 

Best, 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000000686 


